WILLOUGHBY & DISTRICT PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING 18th JULY 2019

Present: Cllrs Eyre (Chairman); Fairfield; Aston; Havell; Hale; Pridgeon; White; Talbot-Jones

Mrs J. Cooper (parish Clerk)

13 members of the public.

During the public session it was noted that the Hasthorpe Road had been shut for works to provide passing places which were now in situ; it was reported that the defibrillator cabinet for the unit at Willoughby Arms was broken and in need of replacement, the Fete was raising funds towards this. Cllr Havell gave an update on the progress for a defibrillator in Sloothby.

32 APOLOGIES

There wre none

33 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were none

34 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD 20TH JUNE 2019

Minute 28 - Cllr Pridgeon attended meeting with St Helena's School staff to look at the problems with parking. The main issue was too many cars bringing children to school, including those from Willoughby village. Whilst there she witnessed children running across the road and poor parking. Cllr Davy (LCC) is hoping to speak with the police and try and get media coverage to highlight the problem. Pavements are also being blocked. Minute 30 - The Clerk had contacted the PCSO who advised they do not attend Parish Council meetings normally. If there was a specific road and times when speeding is observed the Parish Council is to let them know.

35 REPORTS/UPDATES FROM OUTSIDE BODIES

There was no LCC member present.

Cllr Eyre (ELDC) reported that he had attending a meeting at Tedder Hall with the Planning Department.

Village Green – this had been cut ready for the Fete.

36 FINANCE

a) A request had been received for the Parish Council to donate funds towards the cost of a replacement cabinet for the defibrillator at Willoughby. After discussion it was agreed that, due to the urgent nature of the request, a cheque would be raised at this meeting. Accounts for payment:

Clerks Salary & PAYE (July) £153.16
Clerks Expenses April/May/June £ 52.80
Welton Garden Services (June) £390.00
Safelincs – donation towards cabinet £195.00

It was proposed, seconded and **resolved** that these be paid.

The Clerk circulated income/expenses to 30th June 2019 and these were noted.

- **b)** It was proposed, seconded and <u>resolved</u> that Cllr Talbot-Jones attend the LALC Conference in October at a cost of £20 (to be invoiced by LALC)
- c) There were no other training request.

37 EMERGENCY PLAN UPDATE

There were no updates – cllr Talbot-Jones requested to join the Working Party.

38 CORRESPONDENCE

E mail from Police – Property Marking Event in Skegness on 19th

RAF benevolent fund asking if there were any veterans in the parish who may be in need to assistance.

Clerks and Council's Direct

Village Fete Committee – request to use Village Green 18th July 2020 for fete, this was approved.

38 PLANNING

Application N208/1240/19 – Extension to The Mount, Sloothby – Support There were no decisions to note.

39 ANY OTHER MATTERS/NEXT AGENDA

Cllr White had received concerns about an allotment plot, it was agreed to write to the holder regarding siting of vermin.

Passing Places Hasthorpe Road – discussion on who had decided on their location.

40 DATE AND TIME NEXT MEETING

No meeting in August – next meeting 19th September 2019.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.25pm